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Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

From: 0GC) (FBH)
Sent:  Friday, Octaber 08, 2004 12:27 PM . . _ o
"To: ..Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI): [ocey(FRly. - . .t e
cer | ___locc)(Fai) OGC)FB) ST e
Subject: RE: battlefield advice . : ) « TR
.. UNCEASSTEIED

NON-RECORD

" " Valerie: ‘Since the move to LX has taken over resporisibility for these types of Iraq Unit matters. ~ Ibi ;
“Your.e-mail is timely in-that| s giving training to agents mext Monday who are being rotated to Irag, | have bIC

passed your'message on to nd have asked him to respond. CTS has put together some "advice" relating
to FBI conduct in these extraterritorial situations. FBI operators are not that happy with the advice. We are
currently working with the Iraq Unit to modify the recommendations. . If you or wauld like to see a copy of the -

protocol, we can provide it to vou.- | will find who is covering Afghanistan and getyour e-mail to them ds well. . - -
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From: Caproni, Valerie E: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent; Friday, Qctobér 08, 2004 11:17 AM ‘ e
Toj QGC) (FBI)-: : S
Ce: oce) (ren) [oce) (FeI). .
" Subject: battlefield advice - . - : LT )
NON-RECORD, . . - ‘ . e bé
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See what you can come up with, pls,. i
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